

# Curriculum Vitae



## Contact Information

**Address** : 29, Omr Lotfy street, Camp Sheezar, Alexandria, Egypt.

**Phone no.** : +966 0530526801  
+2 01092918232  
+2 03 5911263

**E-Mail** : Drkarim\_ph2006@yahoo.com

Name

**Karim Mohammed Abd Elsalam Hassan Abou Elsoud**

## Objectives:

Now keen to further my career in clinical pharmacy practice in an esteemed academic organization like yours, in a role utilizing my ample clinical pharmacy and teaching experience gained to date, while providing mutual benefit to the organization and to me.

## Personal Information

**Birth Date** : 10.5.1984  
**Marital Status** : married.  
**Residence** : Jazan, KSA.

## Education & Qualifications

**1- Pharm.D** - Clinical Pharmacy (Master degree), College Of Pharmacy, Alexandria University; (Sep -09 to june-11)

**2- BCPS** - Board of Pharmacy Specialties in pharmacotherapy (Oct. 2014)

**3- B.Pharm** - (Bachelor of Pharmaceutical Sciences); College Of Pharmacy – Alexandria University; very good with honor grade (Sep-01 to Jul-06)

## Fields of Interest:

Evidence-based pharmacotherapy, Pharmaceutical care for selected patients, Therapeutic Drug Monitoring, drug information resources, Measurement of therapeutic outcomes, adverse drug reactions monitoring.

## • Experiences

### • **Clinical pharmacy Lecturer (College of Pharmacy – Jazan University), Jazan, K.S.A (Sep-2012 till date)**

#### **Working as a lecturer, I am involved in:**

- Conducting lectures & practical's for Pharm D students in the following subjects: Pharmacotherapy, clinical pharmacokinetics, pharmacoepidemiology , pharmacoconomics.
- Training students at toxicology center in Jazan, regarding therapeutic drug monitoring and interpretation of results.
- Supervising the students in their project works.
- Preparing course modules for subjects not yet started.
- Preparing question papers for Mid-term & final exams.
- Making presentations on varied topics at the university.
- Taking part in Symposiums, Seminars, Workshops, etc.

#### **Working as clinical preceptor, I am involved in:**

- Working with the hospital team as a clinical pharmacist in general medicine ( gastroentrology), by efficiently designing, recommending, activating, monitoring, and evaluating patient-specific pharmacotherapy to ensure optimal outcomes
  - Responsible for training internship students in general medicine and gastroenterology department.
  - Ensures implementation of the pharmaceutical care plan by assuring the accurate and timely distribution of medications to patients.
  - Maintains liaison relations with medical and nursing staff.
  - Plays a fundamental role in the development of clinical pharmacy
  - Practice through establishment of new policy and procedure, specialized service, and conducting clinical research
- 
- **Clinical pharmacist in Alexandria Ayadi al-Mostakbal Oncology Center (10/2011-07/2012)**
    - Calculation of doses of different chemotherapeutic protocols.
    - Preparation of chemotherapeutic medications under aseptic technique (I.V admixture)
  - **Hospital pharmacist Al Salama New Hospital (2007-2010)**
    - Processed prescriptions for inpatients and outpatients using electronic prescription and dispensing system (Medica Plus) Ensuring safe and appropriate therapies for patients according to established policies, procedures and protocols.
    - Counseled outpatients on prescription and non-prescription medication.
    - Drugs daily requirements quantification and monitoring.
    - Efficiently and skillfully coordinating pharmacy services to all hospital departments and outpatients

## Activities and Experience field

- Use of scientific databases training workshop, Jazan University-2014
- Quality and safety in healthcare services, annual scientific conference-2014
- Clinical audit workshop, directorate of health affairs- Jazan- 2014
- Teaching and learning strategies, Jazan university-2013
- Medical research program certificate, Jazan University- 2013
- Joining the geriatric workshop *held by SMC, Alexandria 9<sup>th</sup> – 11<sup>th</sup> feb. 2010*
- Joining the evidence-based medicine held by SMC, alexndria 10<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> 2009.
- Joining the clinical practice for pharmacists programme held under supervision of ministry of health from 1<sup>th</sup> to 15<sup>th</sup> july 2006.
- Attending and registration of cardio-alex club
- Participated in the annual scientific congress of diabetes in practice 25<sup>th</sup> – 27<sup>th</sup> march. 2009
- Present 6 presentations during pharm-D about:  
Stress ulcer prophylaxis, therapeutic drug monitorin, information resources pharmacogenetics, drugs to be avoided in elderly, chemotherapeutic drugs

## Computer Skills

**ICDL Certificate** with *Excellent dealing with* microsoft word, excel, power point and internet



## • Languages

**Mother language (Arabic)**

**English:excellent ( TOEFL IBT SCORE = 96)**

## **References:-**

1) Prof. Dr. Santhosh Mathews:

Head of clinical pharmacy department, college of pharmacy, Jazan university.

E-mail: [drmathews63@gmail.com](mailto:drmathews63@gmail.com)

Phone number: +966 543189159

2) Dr. Hafez Antar Makeen:

Vice dean and assistant professor at clinical pharmacy department, college of pharmacy, Jazan university.

E-mail: [hafiz@jazanu.edu.sa](mailto:hafiz@jazanu.edu.sa)

Phone number: +966 537241544